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vollong ination 5701/41 - Part Reclassification of Land
From: David Matthews <David. Matthews@wsc.nsw.gov.au>

To: "wollongong @planning.nsw.gov.au" <wollongong @planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 24/10/2014 4:35 PM

Subject: Request for Gateway Determination 5701/41 - Part Reclassification of Land
cC: Meredith McIntyre <Meredith.McIntyre @planning.nsw.gov.au>

Attachments: Dealing 3534197: 1.638975; DP1014858: Dealing U193551; DP638152: Dealing J836092: 5901-41 Documents.zip

Dear DP&E,

Please find attached relevant documentation requesting a Gateway Determination for a Planning Proposal to Part Reclassification of Community Land to Operational for the
purposes of a Road.

If you require any further information please contact me on the details provided.

Regards,

DaVld Matlhews Coordinator Strategic Planning

Wingecarribee Shire Council

Civic Centre, Elizabeth St. Moss Vale, NSW 2577 | PO Box 141 Moss Vale NSW 2577. DX 4961 Bowral
t: 02 4868 0773 f: (02) 4869 1203 m: 0427279902
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EMAIL DISCLAIMER: This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sende!
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